

Session 1: S*AP Progress

Thurs 27 Sept 11:30 - 13:00 Hoyle Committee Room

Talks:

- VO for Ground-based Optical Spectroscopy (Petr Skoda)
- Demo of spectrum service features including SSA and spectrum DM implementation (Laszlo Dobos)

Followed by an update and discussion of:

- SSA
- SIA
- SLAP

Session 2: TAP

Fri 28 Sept 08.45 - 10.15 Earth Science Meeting Room

TAP progress report and discussion of:

- Introduction
- Defining a standard
- Information-schema like approach to service metadata
- Beijing decision to drop "Simple" access methods
- Note: "Homogeneous Access to Tabular Data"
- Note: "Table Access Protocol Design Analysis"

Session 3: GWS/Reg/DAL

Fri 28 Sept 13:15 - 14:45 Lecture Theatre

This will be a joint session with the DAL- and Registry-WG to discuss and explore cross WG opportunities and issues. Specifically we need to work out the roadmap for VOSI and `getCapabilities()` `getAvailability()` as discussed in Beijing and reach agreement about content metadata scope, format and provision.